From: Linda Cahill

To: Breda Breen

Subject: FW: Section 87 Consultation Request
Date: Monday 1 February 2021 11:18:32
Attachments:

Hi Breda,

Please see below Section 87 response from Meath County Council for Mr. lvan Reynolds P0917-02. | am not sure if you
have received a copy already.

Regards,
Linda

From: Gerard Kellett <GKellett@meathcoco.ie>
Sent: Friday 29 January 2021 15:21

To: Linda Cahill <L.Cahill@epa.ie>

Cc: Billy Joe Padden <BJPadden@meathcoco.ie>
Subject: RE: PL_DM_Section 87 Consultation Request

Hi Linda, | refer to your email below. | can advise that The River Nanny traverses the site to the south which
eventually leads to the River Nanny Estuary and Shore SPA ( SiteCode: IEOO&MSS). An EIAR had been submitted
with the original permission AA/181504 and the development should tb{@zgfore be carried out in accordance
with conditions and particulars of that permission. ) ﬁo,\
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| trust this information is of assistance to you and should y@iﬁ?{é}quire any clarification in respect of the above
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then please do not hesitate to contact me on the det

Kind Regards,
TN
Gerard Kellett <<O®\
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Visit our web site: http://www.meath.ie/plannin
The above comments are those of an officer of the Council. They are given without prejudice to any decision,

which the Planning Authority may make upon the formal receipt of a planning application, or without prejudice
to any report the Council may receive on foot of such an application.

From: Linda Cahill [mailto:L.Cahill@epa.ie]
Sent: 25 January 2021 16:44

To: Planning Enquiries

Subject: Section 87 Consultation Request

Good Afternoon,

I am following up on a Section 87 consultation request sent to your Planning Department on 19 September 2019 in
relation to a licence review for a poultry installation (Mr. lvan Reynolds, Gerrardstown, Garlow Cross, Navan, Co.
Meath). Please find attached letter. Please note that a response to this notice is required even if you have no
observations to make and your response will be taken into consideration in the assessment of the licence application.

Kind Regards,

Linda

Linda Cabhill
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Inspector - Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Cork
Cigire - An Clar um Cheadint Comhshaoil

An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Corcaigh

021-4860810 (Direct dial) 021-4875540 (Cork Office)
Lcahill@epa.ie
WWW.epa.ie
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The contents of this e-mail (including attachments) are private and confidential and may also be subject to legal
privilege. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person responsible for
delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this e-mail or any attachments to anyone else or make any
use of its contents; you should not read any part of this e-mail or any attachments. Unauthorised disclosure or
communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may
constitute a criminal offence.

MakeltMeath.com

#MakeltMeath
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Meath County Council’s new corporate headquarters are:
Buvinda House,

Dublin Road,

Navan,

Co. Meath, C15 Y291
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